Resume. MAZEN AZIZ

English Egyptian

Arabic

French

Professional Skills.

ARCHITECT

Profile.

Languages:

Revit

AutoCAD

3dsMAX

FormZ

Creativity

Organization

Communication
Team Work
Work Speed

Sketch Up

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Model Building

Personal Skills.

436 35th Ave, San Francisco, CA 94121

(618) 521-1188

a 🔽

mazen.aziz@olympian.org

ш

http://mazenaziz.wixsite.com/career

v C

Career Statement.

My architectural interests are a result of a multi-cultural foundation of knowledge, and a historical understanding of architecture experiences that have given me a broad base of professional knowledge and experience, making me capable of performing in a variety of roles and functions required in an architectural office. I am also an accomplished Olympic athlete and as such I have the discipline, and determination necessary for assiduous work.

~

Work Experience.

SCB –San Francisco,CA

03-01-2016/Present

-520 Mateo St, LA. Two towers of a mixed use program between office, commercial and high end resedential apartments in the upcoming Artist District in LA. Resedential Tower is 33 stories high and Office tower is 7 Stories.

-Jack London Square, Oakland. 12 Stories high high end resedential tower in the center of Jack London Square.

WOODS BAGOT –San Francisco,CA 10-15-2016/02-01-2017 -Terminal 2, SF Airport/ 50,000 sqft demolotion of existing T2 and build back an new terminal that provides a new office space for Virgin/United airlines with a cafe/ outdoor lounge for travelers to enjoy. Worked from programming to CD's.

-3rd Street, SF. 150,000 sqft mixed use commercial/resedential 6 floors in one of SF busiest streets. SD renderings and technical drawings.

SOM -Chicago,IL

09-15-2015/10-01-2016

-United Nation, Geneva/Switzerland. 2 million ft2 of renovation of the existing buildings and adding two new office/service buildings. Helped on the interior renderings and revit DD package.

RTKL -Chicago, IL 10-15-2014/09-01-2015 -Hainan, China/ 550,000 ft2 of mixed-use on largest island in China. Helped on designing over than 50 buildings of retail, restaurants, community services, entertainment and a hotel buildings.

Charles Sparks Company –Westchester,IL 03-01-2014/10-01-2014 -City of Dreams, Macau, China/ 300,000 square foot of retail space that connects a casino, restaurant and luxury hotels by Zaha Hadid

Baysinger Architects - Marion, IL

07-01-2013/01-01-2014

-River to River Residential Corporation, Marion, IL

-Responsibilities: Architect and Construction documents drafter.

Mackey Mitchell Architects -St. Louis, MO 07-01-2012/01-01-2013 -Old Cathedral Renovation, St. Louis/ interior upgrades includes updated lighting, restoration of wooden floors, removal of finishes from a 1960's renovation, and repair of the mosaic tile floor around the altar. -Washington University Mallinckrodt Center, St. Louis/ transforming a dark 1970's building into one that is bright, animated, and accessible.

~

Education.

2014

MA ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES & TA

Southern Illinois University.

BA OF ARCHITECTURE

Southern Illinois University.

2013

Sports.

Professional Swimmer

Olympian London Summer Olympics

2008

3rd World Ranking 5th World Ranking

2007

2012

References and Portfolio Available Upon Request